@ DSWD

Department of Social Welfare and Development

SUPPLEMENTAL /BID BULLETIN NO. 1

Title : Subscription of Managed Network Services for DSWD Programs and
Services
ITB No. GOP/19-DSWD-005

Date g 28 December 2018

This Supplemental/ Bid Bulletin is issued to all prospective bidders announcing changes and
clarifications in the Bidding Documents and changes in the procurement schedule, to wit:

1. Section L. Invitation to Bid

L i

Approved ; Budget for the | Is the ABC per Lot is for a (7) | Both lots have seven (7) months

Contract
Lot No. 1: PhP 99,051,750.00
Lot No. 2: PhP 49,988,904.00

month contract term? subscription coverage, from

June 2019 to December 2019.

1L Section II. Instructions to Bidders

o -

11i111ty Reqliifemnts:

e Mayor’s Permit Is 2018 Mayor's/ Business

Permit acceptable since the Bid
Opening falls in the first week
of January 2019 and the
renewal of permits are still on
the process by that time?

2018 Mayor’s/ Business Permit
and Official Receipt of the
payment for 2019 Mayor's/
Business Permit are acceptable
during Bid Opening. However,
during Post Qualification, the
SCB/LCB must submit the
2019 Mayor’s/ Business Permit.

I11. Section VI. Schedule of Requirements

Summary of Deliverables:

Lot No. 1
Internet Services
Remote Datacenter

50 mbps

100 mbps

DSWD Central Office, IBP Road, Batasan Pambansa Complex, Constitution Hills, Quezon City, Philippines 1126

Email: osec@dswd.gov.ph

Tel Nos.: {632) 931-8101 1o 07
Website: http://www.dswd.gov.ph
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Iv.

Section VII. Technical Specifications

Lot No. 1
1.1. Internet Services
1.1.8. Should there be

transfer of office in the
future, the Service Provider

should shoulder the
transfer and installation
costs

Transfer of location is
dependent on survey result.
Can DSWD issue a Notice of
Transfer at least a month before
the actual move to the new site
address? Site survey usually
takes 2 weeks. Service Provider
will shoulder 10 TOL only.
Installation of TOL is
dependent on survey result.

The DSWD, through the
ICTMS, will issue a notice of
transfer one (1) month in
advance. A maximum of 15
transfer sites should be
facilitated by the service
provider. Valid transfer site
requests are those with service
installed then transferred to a
new location.

1.2. Leased Line Services

1.2.7. If the department
requires additional
bandwidth for a certain

sites, the service provider

Can the Service Provider know
the indicative bandwidth for
upgrade and the list of sites for
serviceability check? Will these

The indicative bandwidth
should be at least half of the
existing bandwidth of a
particular site. Candidates for

shall provide said | be FOs or POOs? Number of | possible upgrade with a
additional bandwidth free | sites for bandwidth upgrade | maximum of 15 sites are CO,
of charge should be maximum of 10 sites. | FO, RDC, NROC, SWADCAP,
POQOs, SWADs, and Center and
Institutions.
If needed for IJast mile | The DSWD, through the
installation, may we request | ICTMS, will request permit
DSWD to secure the needed | with LGU if the permit
permit from respective LGUs? | required is within the LGU’s
premise where the DSWD
office is located.
V. Deadline for the Submission and Receipt of Bids

The schedule for the deadline for the submission and receipt of bids is moved from
04 January 2019 to 16 January 2019 at 09:00 a.m. Bids must be delivered to the BAC
Secretariat Office, Ground Floor, DSWD Central Office. Late Bids will not be accepted.

The Bid Opening will immediately follow after the deadline, to be held at the Legal Service
Conference Room, 4th Floor, DSWD Central Office, IBP Road, Constitution Hills, Quezon

City.

VI.

Issuance of Bidding Documents

The issuance of bidding documents is extended until 15 January 2019 at 05:00 p.m.

This Bid Bulletin shall form part of the bidding documents.

Please be guided accordingly.




ATTY. AIMEE TORREFRANCA-NERI
Undersecretary and
Chairperson, Bids and Awards Committee

By:

MARIE ANGELA S. GOPALAN
Director IV and

Vice-Chairperson, Bids and Awards Committee

Please accomplish this portion and send it to facsimile no. (02} 951-7116 or email at bacsec@dswd.gov.ph

Received from DSWD, Supplemental/Bid Bulletin No. 1 for the Subscription of Managed Network
Services for DSWD Programs and Services (ITB No. GOP/19-DSWD-005).
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